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United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Carlsbad Field Office
620 E. Greene St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

In Reply Refer To:
3162.4 (080)
NM 105849 00} 13 20

Parallel Petroleum Corp.
1004 North Big Spring Suite 400
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: NM 10821: 2 Duke 4 Federal Sec. 4, T19S, R21E, 660 FSL &/660 FEL

Gentlemen:

We are withdrawing the above referenced Application for Permission to Drill (APD), which was
approved on 8-22-06, inasmuch as you have submitted a new APD by the same well name and
number; but with a change of location.

Sincerely,

/ﬂz//éz%/;

[orJim Stoval
Associate Field Manager
Carlsbad Field Office

cc: L. Askwig (RFO) REC ElVED
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